MINUTES FROM A REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF MUSCLE SHOALS, ALABAMA, HELD August 18, 2008

The Council of Muscle Shoals, Alabama met at the Muscle Shoals City Hall in said City at 6:30 p.m. on the 18th of August 2008 being the regularly scheduled time and approved place for said meeting. The meeting was called to order by David Bradford, Mayor of the City. The invocation was given by Rusty Wheeles. On roll call the following members were found to be present or absent, as indicated:

PRESENT: JOE PAMPINTO, NEAL WILLIS, JERRY KNIGHT GRISSOM

JAMES HOLLAND, ALLEN NOLES, DAVID H. BRADFORD

ABSENT: NONE

Richard Williams, City Clerk of the City, was present and kept the minutes of the meeting.

David Bradford, Mayor of the City, presided at the meeting and declared that a quorum was present and that the meeting was convened and opened for the purposes of transaction of business.

Upon motion duly made by Council Member Holland, seconded by Council Member Willis and unanimously adopted, the Council waived the reading of the minutes of the previously held work session and regular meeting of August 4, 2008 and approved the minutes as written.

Mayor Bradford announced that the next item of business was the scheduling of a public hearing to consider the issuance of a Lounge Retail Liquor License - Class II (Package) to JSK, LLC dba Pure Spirits located at 316B Woodward Avenue.

Mayor Bradford announced that at a meeting to be held at the City Hall in said City at 12:00 noon on the 2^{nd} day of September 2008, the Council will consider the approval of the license. At said time and place, all persons who desire to do so shall have an opportunity of being heard in opposition to or in favor of the approval of such license.

Mayor Bradford announced that the next item of business was the scheduling of a public hearing to consider the issuance of a Retail Table Wine License (Off Premises only) to MAPCO Express Inc.dba Mapco Express \$5223, 503 Highway 43 South.

Mayor Bradford announced that at a meeting to be held at the City Hall in said City at 12:00 noon on the 2nd day of September 2008, the Council will consider the approval of the license. At said time and place, all persons who desire to do so shall have an opportunity of being heard in opposition to or in favor of the approval of such license.

Mayor Bradford announced that the next item of business was the scheduling of a public hearing to consider the issuance of a Retail Table Wine License (Off Premises only) to MAPCO Express Inc.dba Mapco Express #5225, 100 Wilson Dam Road.

Mayor Bradford announced that at a meeting to be held at the City Hall in said City at 12:00 noon on the 2nd day of September 2008, the Council will consider the approval of the license. At said time and place, all persons who desire to do so shall have an opportunity of being heard in opposition to or in favor of the approval of such license.

Mayor Bradford announced that the next item of business was the rescheduling of the next regular meeting of the City Council set for September 2, 2008 at 6:30 p.m.

Council Member Willis moved that the meeting be rescheduled for 12:00 noon on September 2, 2008 to allow for the canvass of election results and other business of the Council.

Council Member Noles seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote, all voted "AYE" and "NAYS" were none.

Mayor Bradford announced that the rescheduling of the September 2, 2008 meeting had been approved.

Mayor Bradford announced that two polling location had been changed for the upcoming election on August 26, 2008.

Southgate Mall voters will now vote at Woodward Avenue Baptist Church Activities Center, 801 Woodward Avenue and those previously voting at Webster Elementary School will now vote at the Plumbers and Pipefitters Union Hall Pavilion, 2807 E. Avalon Avenue.

He also announced that First Baptist Church of Muscle Shoals located on East Avalon Avenue has undergone a name change. The church is now called Grace Life Church. The church will continue to serve as a polling location. Polling hours are from 7:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m.

There being no further business to come before the meeting upon a motion duly made and approved the meeting was adjourned.

	CITY OF MUSCLE SHOALS, ALABAMA a Municipal Corporation
	MAYOR
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE ONE
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE TWO
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE THREE
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE FOUR
ATTEST:	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE FIVE
CITY CLERK	